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Meng Yan

From: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2022 10:27 AM
To: 'assignments'
Cc: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK

Classification: Restricted  
 
List of OIC , DOA, OI Vehicles details, 
 
The rest cases file not created, once create will inform you  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Theresa Vimala 
Senor Administrator 
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines  
T: +65 6430 7898 
 
 

 
 
 

From: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2022 9:07 AM 
To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg> 
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK 
 
Classification: Restricted  
 
 

SN OIC Claim No. 
Survey 
Date Vehicle 

WorkShop 
Name 

WorkShop 
Address 

WorkShop 
Contact OI VEH DOA 

Additional 
Remarks 

1 

David 
phua 

MT/1164570-
001 15/3/2022 SLK7213G 

PEGASUS 
ENGINEERING 
& TRADING 
PTE LTD 

74 KIAN TECK 
ROAD 
SINGAPORE 
628800 

Ng Teng 
Hua / 6513 
7748  FBP7157C 8/3/2022   

2 

Eng huey 
huey 

MT/1164827-
001 15/3/2022 SMW6310R 

PEGASUS 
ENGINEERING 
& TRADING 
PTE LTD 

74 KIAN TECK 
ROAD 
SINGAPORE 
628800 

Ng Teng 
Hua / 6513 
7748  SCV8763C 12/3/2022   



2

3 Jeff lin 
MT/1164808-
002 15/3/2022 SLQ9184L 

AUTO INSURE 
PTE LTD 

6 MARSILING 
LANE 

Mr Siew / 
3157 2631 SMS6091T 11/3/2022   

4 

Cynthia 
ong 

MT/1160711-
002 15/3/2022 SMR8316M 

AUTO INSURE 
PTE LTD 

6 MARSILING 
LANE 

Mr Siew / 
3157 2631 PC7076E 7/2/2022   

5 charlotte 
MT/1159905-
002 15/3/2022 SLB4324L 

AUTO WHEELS 
MOTOR 
WORKS 

No.1 BUKIT 
BATOK 
CRESCENT 
#02-40 

LOUIS  / 
91928963  SGW6139R 26/1/2022   

6 azhari 
MT/1161753-
002 15/3/2022 SLN5002X 

ETHOZ 
PROTECT PTE 
LTD 

30 BUKIT 
BATOK 
CRESCENT 
SINGAPORE 
658075 

BRYAN LEE 
CHEN SIN 
/  88228339 XE850C 13/2/2022   

7 cynthia 
MT/1164751-
002 15/3/2022 GBB1693J 

FORZA 
AUTOHAUS 
PTE LTD 

39 
WOODLANDS 
CLOSE #01-
34/35 MEGA 
@ 
WOODLANDS 
SINGAPORE 
737856 

Mike  / 
96775772 GBF1990E 11/3/2022   

8 

Serene 
lim 

MT/1163266-
002 15/3/2022 JRL2389 

PROJECT 8 
MOTORWORKS 

61 
Woodlands 
Industrial 
Park E9, #01-
03 E9 
Premium, 
Singapore 
757047 

Sam  / 8363 
3050 YN5536T 25/2/2022 

Pls call b4 
survey 

9 Jared liu 
MT/1164828-
002 15/3/2022 SJX9750P 

TSR 
AUTOMOTIVE 
PTE LTD 

160 SIN 
MING DRIVE 
#06-01 SIN 
MING 
AUTOCITY 
SINGAPORE 
575722 

Ryan Soh / 
93825367 SJE1113G 11/3/2022   

10    15/3/2022 FBP8160A 

GLEN 
ENTERPRISE 
PTE LTD 

1100/1102 
SERANGOON 
ROAD, 
SINGAPORE 
328196 

Stephanie / 
62969939     

11 

David 
phua 

MT/1164531-
002 15/3/2022 FBS4272G 

KIVILE 
ENTERPRISES 

BLK 3007 
#01-408 UBI 
ROAD 1 
SINGAPORE 
408701 

Irene Toh / 
6748 8645  FBC8866B 9/3/2022   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Theresa Vimala 
Senor Administrator 
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines  
T: +65 6430 7898 
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Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) 
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all 
copies of it. Thank you. 


